
between the Jiours of tfin and'two/holidays exempted.
.The. receipts for interest; for livings augmented .by
the Parliamentary Grants; .are to '. be kept separate
from those of the Royal -B&iinty.

. N. B. The Clergy are 'desired to observe, 'that th'e
receipts must be written upon appropriate stamps,
and 'as the Governors allo'w the duty, it may 'be
added to the interest'and expressed in the receipts.

AKMY.CONTRACTS.
Commissary in Chief's-Office, Great George-

,- Street, Mrfrcli 16, 1815.
T&.TOf.ict; is hereby given to all persons desirous of

J- W contracting to supply

POLlAGE.to -<;A\ Horses, kept Tor His Majesty's
Service in the Island of

. , Jersey,
That the-deliveries are to commence on and for

" the 25th day of April next; that proposals in
writing, sealed up and marked " Tender for Army
Supplies," will be received at -th'is Office on or be-

fore Friday the 7th day of said monlh of April; but
rictiewill he renewed after twelve- o'clock on,that day,
and, if sent by post, th% postage must be paid. . :

Qach 'proposal^ mtist have the l&tler. iv-hich is an-
-KeZed to the tender properly jilted up:-by two persons
of known properly, engaging to -become1 bound with
r;:e party tendering,' in - the amount stated- in the
printed particulars, for the due performance of the
icntract; and no proposal will be noticed- ztnfess
•r-:ade on a printed tender, ami the prices expressed in
words- at length. •

Particulars of the contracts may be had upon
'application at this Office, between the 'hours of
eleven and five; at th'e Office of Deputy Commis-
-snrii- General Coope, Guernsey; and at the Office of
.Deputy Commissary-General Height, Jersey.

East India-House, March 22, 1815.
E Court of Directors of the United Coin-

. puny of-Merchants-of-'England tiading to ike
Hast Indus; do - tiercly.give notice, , -.

' That'a General Court-of-the said Company will
.k'e held at their House, in- Lea-deJi'Itfili-Street, tin
Wednesday- the "oi'h April • -ne±t,' at Eleven- o''cl;ock
in fhe-'~:/orenbon, for th-e purpose of taking into
consideration-the 'report from ihe'-Committ'ee-'-bf-Bye-
fatasiaid before-t-he-General Court this day., alter-
ing and repeal-ins -sundry b^e-laws, especially the
bye-law',, section 1, ska-p:'^ 'ahd's^mft. \hip.7,.
aid ordaining\ot/iers^for,'_tnelj'ii^
ike Company •-.:•*•:''••:•'• • - ' ' . ' •'- :' .' •*''"• • • '
' TM'ubove-tye-la'wswc nois*-print-tog,- and u'ttl'-tie

$r:ady to be: -delivered'^ td^t'hc-[r'r^p);iet-ofs'',- af tthi'$
:

James Cdbb, Secretary.

East India-House, March 22, 1815
E Court o^jL^e%/$'£//^

*'• of-Mer-ciwhiii of &n<j,ldii;d trading' io;th'e. JEJu.s/.^*j»- * v /̂ •*• i . *. iv • * o . . ' ' *** j r , > . ,

Indies, 'do hereby giv?-notice* >

jt nursacmr ntu «^uw. */^i-»{"y.ju(>'*"vi i-.'-^r^"' ."•-.•"'>:•-..
i/ic forenoon,-.t?,it\l jiv in i<<e evening; to ballot
'tin- foil-owing,questions,-»».

" That Mr. Willim.
Civil Establishment,^ bei'-p&faitfei<l~
his rank, to4lnditt."'^

. " That Mr. Tlto'Yna^Abrahain, late of thv B/rigal
Civil Establishment, V 'p&mjttedJlo return, wUhJtis
rank,, id India."' ''^, °^..* ~^^J\
\In 'order to 'dtterwin^byjgvcjk'^

three parts in four o^t
General Coifrt consent^'
Gentlerfen be p&-miite(f'
to India. ' " . : . ';.} ' '.

. .• . , i . . ; ' ' •• ,E^st. India Dock-House,
\ ;" '"March 2'f), 1815. " '

rJHE Cdurt of.'j&trecfyfa
" Dock 'Company do^ Iterety .jfye' n

' ' ' ' ' -

^-jffj-^Yrl-*-^sidering of a dividend on the Company^ sttfbK, /of
the half-year ending.on the. present day.

By order o

N.JJ. TAe; c/iair • wiU^-be-
precisely. . . - . . - ' .0,^

- i-jit •'. .1, ^'.i^i.1', ;'tls. t*4\i lq JVxiit
. v^onrtQi), Ma^cht^S/^lJ.

'Oiice is. hereby. giwn» {^qt^ipn.&ccqutit qj^fye
_ _ head-money arising !fi.Qm''']flie*cdpftir4 ffiih?
Tape & I'Veil; by 'His Majesty's, sjoop $itp'erteure;
the 17th October '»S07i will, on the?%tJi instant, be
lodged- in the Registry of the High -Court of Ad-
miralty , agreeably to Act .of Parliament.

.
'Otice is hereby given,, thai, an
hea d- money, arisiftg/froni] th?. ,

French frigate Tcpaze, %.
patra, Jason, and Hazardfthe.^th July 1309,
will, on the 26th instant, be lodged in (h<: Registry
of ifid' High Court- of MUhiiraltu, agreeably to Acb
'>f Parliament • • ' •

and- Grenada, -the 'ZSd-'-'&ebruary and ] 6th
March 1805., toil I, on the 26th instant, be lodged in
the ^Registry, of the High . Court .,of 4dn.ural£yt.

' 'Parl-iamejitl "f ','~ " ~'*'' "'to Act

T(Xiite-'is--"Kereb'y-- given, that
' ' .arisin "'

": !-r"!s • «J?

-&ip1>ur'e >•&£<
Majesty's- sloop\]£p'crtiferyj tm

dugixt \SWttteitt, on the 2 Gift itetaret'-,
the' Reistry af -the High .Court '<

tolfct of Parliament. •'
'<p/

'

TOiipe is hereby • -given ; that
V,'. ptvbeQds arising faoUt th

Danish ^loop Maria,, by His .Mqjtgtjfi§. gl
in Itiovembet- l-Si-?^ wttj Q^-r-.^ 26th in

the


